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CASE INFORMATICN

Statament of Claim filed: September 24, 1991.

Claimants Steven M. and Rebecca A. Sclmeider signed their sulmission
~=_agreapents on October 17, 18991.

Statapent of Answer filed by Respondents Merrill Lynch Pilerce Femner & Smith
Inc. and Feith A. Myers : November 19, 1991.

Respondent Merrill Lynch Pierce Femner & Smith Inc.'s Submission Agreement

was gigned on: Novesmber 14, 1991 and Respondent Keith A. Myers' Submission
Agreament was signed an: Octcber 21, 1991

HEARTHIGG THFORMATTON

Hearing Dates/Sessicns: July 15, 1992, 2 Sessions

Hearing Location: Louisville, Eemtucky.
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Claiments alleged on or about November 13, 1986, after they had made an
incuiry as to the possibility of purchasing stocks, Respondent Keith A. Myers
prepared a Standard Option Agreement in the name of Claiments as joint
tenants leading them to believe the agreement was cnly to authorize stock
transacticns. Claimants maintained the Agreement was signed by Mr Schneider
o November 26, 1986, but upon her review never signed by Mrs. Scimeider.
Claimants further alleged that almost immediately after the incamplete
execution of the Standard Opticn Agreement, Respandent Myers began mmerous,
speculative options trades, which were not authorized by Claimants, and were
without their knowledge and consent. Claimemts further alleged even though
such use of their account had not been authorized, part ©f the above
menticned options trades were made on margin. Claimants further alleged that
the opticns trades resulted in a net logs of $23,295.39, and further losses
in the form of margin interest not precisely known but not exceeding
$6,612.29. Claimants further alleged that txading in options was
inappropriate for their account given their objectives, lack of experience In
the market, and total resources and Respondent Mr, Myers knew or should have
known that trading in options was inappropriate and wnsuitable for Claimamts.
Claimants further alleged the conduct of Respondents was done knowingly and
with the intent to deceive the Claimants and by using the means aod
instrumentalities of interstate cammerce and such acts constituted a device,
scheme or artifice to defraud the Claimants as well as a course of business
that operated as a fraud upon them in violation of 15 USC section 783 (b) and
15 USC section 77q(a). Claimants further alleged that Respcondent Merxill
Lynch as a "controlling person" over Respondent Mr. Myers within 15 USC 78t,
is, therefore, jointly and severally liable for his acticns in that it failed
to properly supervigse him. Claimants also alleged that Respondents Myers and
Merrill Iynch breached their fiduciary duty by the aforementicned acts.

Respondents maintained that in late Septamber, 1986, Claimant Mr. Scimeidexr
telephcned Raspendent Myers and told him he needed to access money from his
account without liquidating a large portion of the securities in the account,
this meant margining existing positions and, accordingly, the account was
converted to margin status on September 19, 1586 when, upon information and
belief, Claimants signed a margin agreement. Respondents further maintained
that on November 7, 1986 upon Respondent Myers' recommendation Claimants
converted their acooumt into a Cash Management Accoumt ("OMA accoumt®) that
had a key feature of a securities margin account. Respondents Merrill Lynch
and Keith A. Myers further maintained that in November, 1986, Claimant Mr.
Sclmelder stated he had decided to trade in options. Respondents further
maintained they discussed the risks of investing in stock and index opticma
and furnished Mr. Schneider with an options prospectusg. Respondents further
maintained that Mr. Schneider on several oacasions acknowledged the risk
whenever he purchased options of any type. Respondents further maintained
that cn November 13, 1986, Claimant Mr. Schneider completed a Stanxdard
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Option Agreement for Claimants' account, and Respondent FKeith A. Meyers
signed the Agreement on that date and Mr. Schneider assured Respondent Keith
A. Meyers that he and Mrs. Schneider would sign it forthwith and return it to
him, which was necessary since the account was a joint account., In reliance
of his assurance Respondent Mr. Myers began a serles of solicited equity
option purchases regulting fram orders placed by Mr. Sclmeider. Respondents
further maintained that the Standaxd Option Agreement was signed by Mr.
Schneider cn November 25, 1986 and it was sent back to Claimants for Mrs.
Schneider to ewmscute; however, Mrs. Schneider did not sign it although Mr.
Scimeider was certainly aware that option trades were occurring in the
account. Respondents further maintained in no instance was there any order
entered for Claimants' account that had not beem placed by Claimant.
Respcndents further maintained that due to the level of activity in
Claiments' account it was zreviewed, and a letter was sent to them
reiterating the risks of trading options and offering assistance with any
questions or concerns. Respondents further maintained that the net result of
Mr. Schmeider's option trading was a net loss of $12,461.29. Respondents also
maintained that the last conversation which Mr. Myers had with any of the
Claimants was with Mrs. Sclneider where she told him that she did not hold
him responsible for amy of the losses which were attributable to market
forces outaside of Respendent Kelth A. Meyers' comtrol.

HELLEE_RHQUESTED

Claimants Steven A. Schmeider and Rebecca A. Schneider requested:
1. actual damages in the amoumt of $29,907.68;
2. interest fram the date of their losses until paid in full;

3. an amount sufficient to compensate them for their mental and
enctional stress;

4, costs and expenses of litigation, including reascmable attormeys!'
fees;

5. any other relief to which they may appear entitled.

Respendents Merrill Lynch Pierce Femner & Smith, Imc. and Keith A. Myers
requested:

1. the claim to be denied in all respects;
2. costs and expenses incurred, including reasonable attorneys' fees
. 3. any further relief as is deamed just and proper
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The recording equipment malfunctiomed during the bearing. All parties and
thedr respective counsel were azked if they wished to stop the proceedings or
if they would waive the requirement of a verbatim record and continue the
proceedings. All parties and their counsel affirmatively waived bhaving a
verbatim record and electad to comtimie the proceedings.

- L
After considering the pleadings, the testimomy and the evidence presented at
the hearing the undersigned arbitrators have decided in full and final
resolution of the issues submitted for detemmination as follows:

1. The Respandents Keith A. Myers and Merrill Lynch Plerce Femmer & Smith,
Inc. be and hereby are liable jointly and severally and shall pay to the
Claiment Rebecra Sclmeider the sum of $10,098.40 with said sum to bear
prejudgment interest at the rate of 8% per armum fram Jamuary 17, 1987
until the date of decisiocn, and to bear post-judgement interest at the
rate of 8% per ammm until paid.

2. The Respondents Keith A. Myers and Mexrrill Lynch Pierce Femner & Smith,
Inc. be and hereby are liable jointly and severally and shall pay to the
Claimant Steven Scimeider the sum of $2,362.39 with said sum to bear
pre-judgment interest at the rate of 8% per ammm from Jamuary 17, 1987
until the date of decision, and to bear post-judgment interest at the
rate of 8% per ammm wmtil paid.

3. The Claimants' claims for mental and emotional stress are denied,

4, Each party shall bear their respective costs including attorneys' fees.
FORTM FEES

Pursuant to Section 43c of the Code of Arbitration Procedure, the following
forum fees are assesged:

2 seggions X $400.00 = $800.00 mimis hearing sessiom deposit of
£400.00 = net $400.00 due.

The Respondent Merrill Lynch Pilerce Femner & Smith, Inc. be and hereby is
liable and shall pay to the NASD the sum of $400.00 to represent forum fees
and shall pay to the Claimants the sum of $400.00 to reimburse them for the
fees paid.
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M LoSavio, Esq.

Public Arbitrator

M M FJ\M

Stanley H.” Tichencr
Public Arbitrator

Geu:ald B. Bra:zal
Industry Arbitrator ‘1

Date of Decision: September 17,1992




